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Thank you!
 
Thank you,
 
Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst
Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846
 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 

From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:00 PM
To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Questions on PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing
 
Natalya,
 
Your legal ad has been published in the Daily Transcript to publish on 8/6/2021.
 
Thanks,
Grace Caro
Board Assistant
 

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:48 PM
To: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Questions on PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing
 
I just got clarification- we are actually only requesting to publish the English version in the Daily
Journal (per usual).
 
We are not going to publish the foreign language translations. Those are just for mailings. Is that
possible?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Questions on PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing
 
I can ask Daily Journal if they are able to provide the cost. The English legal which newspaper source
would you like to use?
 
Thanks,
Grace Caro
Board Assistant
 

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Questions on PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing
 
Thanks Grace. The English should only be printed once- thanks for catching that.
 
Do you have the cost for each of the newspapers before we okay the publishing?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:35 PM
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To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Questions on PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing
 
Good Afternoon Natalya,
 
I noticed that the English version of the noticed was attached 3 times do you want to English version
to be published in the San Diego Union Tribune, Viewpoint and Daily Journal?
 
The Vietnamese ad will publish in Viet News.
The Spanish ad in El Latino.
The Tagalog ad in Asian Journal .
 
The Arabic Ad I believe will publish in Bruit News (online newspaper). I just sent Daily Journal an e-
mail verifying the source used in the past for Arabic legal ads. Just waiting on a response.
 
I am also verifying what newspaper is used to publish Chinese legal ads.
 
Please let me know if you are okay with publishing the various languages in the newspapers
mentioned?
 
 
Thanks,
Grace Caro | Board Assistant
County of San Diego Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1600 Pacific Highway, Rm. 402, San Diego, CA 92101
( (619) 531-5423  Mailstop: A-45
8 www.sandiegocob.com
  * grace.caro@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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